MEMORANDUM

TO: TCN]J Campus Community
Deputy Attorney General
N.J. Association of State Colleges and Universities
N.J. Secretary of Higher Education
N.J. Presidents” Council
N.J. Office of the Governor
N.J. Secretary of State
Signal
Trenton Times
Trentonian

WTSR

FROM: Heather M. Feh:#&% M W—”’L

VP & Chief of Stdf
Secretary to the Board of Trustees

DATE: March 21, 2025

SUBJECT: Sunshine Agenda

There will be a public meeting of The College of New Jersey Board of Trustees, a board retreat, on
Wednesday, March 26, 2025, at 12noon at 110 Murphy Drive, Pennington, NJ to discuss and
consider items listed on the attached preliminary agenda. No action will be taken at this meeting.

The Board has procedures to offer members of the public and members of the campus community
opportunities to address issues relevant to the Board’s powers and duties. Members of the public
may request to speak to agenda and actions items. A Request to Speak Form is available on the
Board of Trustees web page at: www.tcnj.edu/~trustees and must be submitted electronically
from that site at least 24 hours prior to the public meeting. The Board Chair will determine
whether the request to speak will be granted at the public Board meeting for which the request was
made or a future Board meeting, or whether the issue may be most effectively addressed in a
different manner. The Board Chair will determine on a case by case basis whether any such request
to speak at the subject meeting will be granted and, if granted, what time limitations may apply.
Individuals requesting to speak will be notified of the determination prior to the Board meeting.



http://www.tcnj.edu/~trustees

The College of New Jersey
Board of Trustees
March 26, 2025

110 Murphy Drive, Pennington, NJ
Preliminary Public Meeting Agenda

Announcement of Compliance
IL Retreat

II.  Adjournment



